Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes Monday, March 06, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

Zoom Conference (for members of the public or guests, voting members must attend in person): https://cerritos-edu.zoom.us/j/85142503500?pwd=K1VRSHVXa1VrODUxZEw5Y1dvQUR rZz09&from=addon

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting to order at 2:14 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Quorum is established at 12.

<u>Present</u>: Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Equity and Diversity Arquieta, Director of Inter-Club Council Ani, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Director of Sustainability Guerrero, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

Late: Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros.

Excused: Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Deputy of Student Services Devkota, Deputy of Sustainability Balaji.

<u>Absent</u>: Treasurer Hernandez, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Deputy of Communications Wang, Deputy of Student Accessibility Services Amir.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Shah moves to approve the minutes for February 27th. Seconded by Director Parker. With no objections, the minutes for February 27th are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda: Vice President Gomez moves to approve the agenda. Seconded by Director Parker. With no objections the agenda is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No public comments were made at this time.

III. New Business

III.01 Incorporating Leadership on your Resume | Information | 30 minutes.

Grad assistant Eric Palacios will be giving a presentation on Incorporating Leadership on your Resume.

Grad assistant Eric Palacios gave a slides presentation on Incorporating Leadership on your Resume.

III.02 Spring 2023 Awards Committee Cabinet Representatives | Information and Action Items | 15 minutes.

The Cabinet will be informed on information related to the 2023 Spring Awards, and act on appointing two (2) members to the committee.

The Cabinet was informed on information related to the 2023 Spring Awards, and acted on appointing two (2) members to the committee.

Director Solorzano moves to nominate Director Scott as a committee member.

Director Parker moves to amend the motion and add Director Scott and Director P. Shah as members of the committee. Seconded by Vice President Gomez. With no objections, the motion is approved.

Director Parker moves to approve the nominees, Director Scott and Director P. Shah. Seconded by Director Guerrero. With no objections, the nominees are approved.

III.03 Outreach Presentation

Directors and Deputies will get together with their designated departments and plan a presentation about ASCC, what their role is and why they chose it. Deadline 03/20/23.

Directors and Deputies got together with their designated departments and planned a presentation about ASCC, what their role is and why they chose it.

IV. Executive Cabinet Reports

IV.01 Advisor Report:

- The 5th annual Men of Color Action Conference will be on April 7th from 9 AM to 3:30 PM. Every student who attends and submits the post assessment will receive \$100 of direct aid that will go directly into student accounts. There will also be scholarship opportunities that will be given at the end of the conference. RSVP will be up later today, Monday February 27th. If there are enough students interested from Cerritos College, there could possibly be transportation provided.
- Applications for Vice President, President, and Student Trustee close on March 9th. Make sure to submit applications.

IV.02 President Report: No report

IV.03 Vice President Report: No report.

IV.04 Chief Justice Report: No report.

IV.05 Student Trustee Report:

- On March 15, Trustee Ledesma will attend a rally in Sacramento that will be advocating for Student Transit Passes. Legislators from California will be invited to advocate for these student passes for all community colleges in California.
- \succ March 22nd is when the next board meeting will take place.

IV.06 Director & Deputy Reports

Director & Deputy teams (where applicable) will provide joint reports. **IV.06.a** The following Director Deputy (group 1) teams shall provide reports: Athletics, Student Activities, Communications, Veteran Affairs, ICC Athletics:

> No report

Veteran Affairs:

- April 28 there will be a military ball that will potentially be open to the general public.
- April 1st, 8 AM- 11 AM there will be another car wash fundraiser on Alondra and Bellflower Blvd.

ICC:

There will be Falcon Games on April 6th, and would like if all clubs get involved.

IV.06.b Any remaining Directors or Deputies may provide reports.

Director Parker:

> The Open Information Collective website is now up: "oic.amyip.net".

IV.08 Treasurer Report: Not present to report.

IV.09 Party Whip Report:

- ➤ SPB will have a slime event after Spring Break.
- > March 22nd will be the next Trustee Meeting, and recommends members attend.

V. Announcements

V.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, March 20, 2023, 2:00 pm

V.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 11:00 am

V.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, March 22, 2023, LC155 2:00 pm

VI. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourned the meeting at 3:14 PM.